CURRICULUM VITAE

Sally Abo- Eleneen El-Adl

Lecturer of Statistics Statistics and Insurance department Faculty of commerce, Arish University, Egypt

Mobile: +201067266652

E-mail: sally.statistic@icloud.com

Address: New Damietta City - Egypt

Marital Status: Married



I have more than 15 years in teaching, so I have the ability to provide students with information easily, whether they are undergraduate or graduate students. In addition, I taken up a position of college agent for a while, which has improved my ability to communicate with students.

1. ACADEMIC/PROFESSIONAL PARTICULARS

(a) Field of Specialization:

Applied Statistics

(b) Academic Qualifications

- PhD in Statistics, 2020, Faculty of commerce, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Master of Science (MSc) in Statistics, 2014, Faculty of commerce, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Bachelor Degree in Commerce (BSc), Statistics major, 2008, Applied Statistics and Insurance department, Grade (very good), Mansoura University, Egypt.

2. CAREER DETAILS

(a) Academic Positions Held

 Lecturer of Statistics, Statistics and Insurance department, Faculty of commerce, Arish University, Egypt. (From July, 2022, to present).



- Lecturer of Statistics, Department of Mathematics, Statistics and Insurance, Sadat Academy for Management Sciences (SAMS), Alex, Egypt. (From July, 2020, to July 2022).
- Teaching Assistant of Statistics, Department of Mathematics, Statistics and Insurance, Sadat Academy for Management Sciences (SAMS), Alex, Egypt. (From September, 2009 to July 2020).
- Instructor in Statistics Department, Al-Shrouq Academy, Cairo, Egypt. (From July, 2009 to January, 2010).
- Instructor in Statistics Department, Delta Academy of Management Sciences, Mansoura, Egypt. (From January, 2009 to May, 2009).

(b) Administrative Positions Held

 College Agent for Education and students, Sadat Academy for Management Sciences (SAMS), Alex, Egypt. (From December, 2021, to July 2022).

(c) Courses Taught:

- Statistical inference (MBA)
- Principles of statistics (MBA)
- Operations Research (MBA)
- Pure Mathematics (Undergraduate)
- Operations Research (Undergraduate)
- Applied Statistics (Undergraduate)
- Financial Mathematics (Undergraduate)
- Mathematical Statistics (Undergraduate)
- Sampling (Undergraduate)
- Insurance(Undergraduate)

3. RESEARCH

(a) Research Interests

- Probability Distributions
- Methods of Estimation
- Statistical analysis Software (SPSS, Mathcad, STATA,R).

- Operations Research
- Mathematical Statistics

(b) List of Publications

- El Bolkene, M and El Adl, S. (2019) Suggested New Generalization of Fréchet Distribution Probability Distributions" *Egyptian Commercial Studies Journal*.
- El Bolkene, M, EL Shennawy, R and El Adl, S. (2014)" Using Trimmed Linear Moments For Estimation The Parameters Of Some Probability Distributions (Applied Study)" *Egyptian Commercial Studies Journal*. Vol.3, Pp.361-372.

4. Training Courses

(a) Faculty and Leadership Development at University Development Center – Mansoura University

- Presentation Skills.
- Strategic Planning.
- Managing time and meetings.
- How to Write a Scientific Paper.
- Use of Technology in Teaching.
- Quality Standards in the Education Process.
- References Management and Indexed Electronically.
- Legal and Financial Aspects in University Environment.
- Educational process quality management for institutions of higher education basics.

(b) ICDL

- (c) TOFEL ITP
- (d) The Basics of Capital Market
- (e) English Cambridge Cours.

Thanks a lot for paying attention